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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
" P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 16, 1970

General Insurance Company of America
13730 Roscoe Boulevarad
Panorama City, California 91409

Attention: Mr. R. W. Clayton
Re: General Insurance Company of America $5,000 -
One-Well Plugging Bond No. 621637 (Edward M.
__Kriss, Principal) and $10,000 Blanket Plugging
Bond No. 729561 (Rio Trust, Prineipal)
jGentlemen:

In response to your letter of March 17, 1970, I am enclosing
a copy of a letter written to Mr. Gerald L. O'Dell requesting cer-
tain information.

I pointed out in the letter of February 6, 1970, that upon
receipt of the regquested information the Commission could dismiss
Case 4267 and it would be unnecessary to set cases for the plugging
of the Rio Trust Sargent Well No. 1 and Rio Trust Little Chama
vValley Company Well No. l. As the reguested information has not
been received, it appears that the Ccmmission will have to reopen
Case 4267 and set cases for the plugging of the Rio Trust wells.

You will be notified of any further action the Commission

takes.
Very truly yours,
GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney
GMH/esr
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Richard 8. Morris General Insurance Co. of America’

Montgomery, Federici, Andrews,
Hannahs and Morris

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Pe, New Mexico

Mr. Gerald L. 0'Dell
3333 W. Coast Highway, Suite 504
Newport Beach, California

Surety Claim Department
Clinton P. Anderson Agency
P. O. Drawer A
Albuquerque, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico



